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H&S OILCOMPANY

ARTESIA. NEW MEXICO . 88210 RECE IV ED
January 2S, 1¢7¢ FEB 2 1979

a. c.
AHTEsnA.céiﬂc.

New Mexico 0il Conservation Division
P. 0. Drawer DD
Artesia, New Mexico ££210

Re: Casing Leak Surver
Hastie Lease
Section 18=T17S=R2¢FE
Fcdy County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

You have notified us of the date and time to be prepared for
the casing leak survey on our Hastie lease.

We are no longer operators of the Hastie #13 or Hastie #15
wells. Mr., Paul Slayton purchased these wells as of January 1,
1975, but evidently has not completed the necessary paperwork
to transfer them.

Wle are forwarding him a copy of your notice along with a copy of
this letter so he can be respensitle for the preparation of
these wells for inspection,

Yours very truly,
H & S OIL CCHMPANY
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¥lorence Foster
Secretary

CC: Paul Slayton
RBox 1¢3¢
Foswell, New Mexico £82C1



